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Chairman’s Statement

The profit for the year was HK$4.8 million and was decreased by HK$2.3 million
or 32.1%. It is merely because the loss on disposal of investment properties for
the year was HK$0.7 million but there was the gain on disposal of investment
properties of HK$3.5 million in last year.

The directors of the Company have resolved to recommend the payment of a
final dividend of HK$7,941,000 representing HK$0.01 (2005: HK$0.01) per
share in respect of the year ended 31st December, 2006. The final dividend
proposed after the balance sheet date has not been recognised as a liability at
the balance sheet date.

The register of members will be closed from 9th May, 2007 to 15th May, 2007
(both days inclusive) and those persons whose names are registered as members
of the Company on 15th May, 2007 will be entitled to receive the proposed
final dividend. In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfers
must be lodged with Company's Branch Share Registrar in Hong Kong, Secretaries
Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's Road, East, Hong Kong not
later than 4:00 pm on 8th May, 2007.

It is expected that the relevant dividend will be payable to those entitled thereto
on or around 5th June, 2007 subject to the shareholder's approval in the 2007
annual general meeting of the Company.

During the year ended 31st December, 2006, the Group disposed of 3-storey
shopping arcade which is known as Yuen Long New Place and two residential
units on 4th floor of Golden Hall Building. The shopping arcade had a total
gross floor area of approximately 19,127 square feet and the loss on this disposal
was HK$0.7 million as disclosed as the loss on disposal of investment properties
in the Consolidated Income Statement for the year ended 31st December,
2006. After the completion of the disposal in September 2006, the remaining
eight levels of the godown in Kwai Chung were continuing to generate rental
income to the Group for the whole year.

As the above disposal was completed in September 2006, it has a decrease in

rental income from HK$4.2 million to HK$3.2 million and contributed 83.3% of

HK$1.2 million reduction on turnover for the year ended 31st December, 2006.

G-PROP (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

AN A% ) B 4,800,00058 TT 8 422,300,000
HEITE32.10% AR FNHEREMEY
518 A700,0008 L BEAFHEREYMEZ K
% Bll 53,500,000 T °

ARFIEEFHFABRBREBE _ZET R E+ =
A=+—HIEFEZRHKE7,941,000% 7T
BNER0.01BIL (ZEZRF 0.018BTT) R4
HABEZ 2 ARHARENSEEBLRERAA

& o

ARRER _EE+FRANBRE-ZESt
EFRATHA(BREEEMA) EEHERG &
PEis MRZEZELFRATHAELAR
NARRZ AT B BRI RBARE 5
RFEEARBERERARE IAERMERLX
HERZZZTLFRANB TFEEEZATE
RARNBIZEBRDBPEL ) BEWEEER
BERAR Mt AEEEFNBER28HKEE
[ R 2671 o

FEHARKRESN —ZZLF XA R BHAIR
N TERERE AL EEASARR R
TERRBERG ERRIERTAEE-

RBE-ZZREF+-_A=+—HILEE &
SEYE = Eo B YIS TR A &R ER
ReFRNEAEZTEBM -ZEYES 2 B2
FEEBEHNRIN2TFAR RBE_ZT X
TZA=+—BUEFEZRARERAEES
LEREMEZEFE TAELEEFEAR
700,000 L - R =TT NFNATK B E%
BRTUREBZN\ESEBRENREFNAR
EEHBRES WA

AR EREERZZSETENFALATR HalK
A E4,200,0007% 7T & 4> & 3,200,000/ 7T - 16
HE - ZZTXF+_A=+—BILFE
1,200,000/ 7T 2 & 2 56 R 18 2 83.3% ©



Chairman’s Statement

On 27th December, 2006 and 8th December, 2006, Superkey Development
Limited and Boria Enterprises Limited, (“Boria”) indirect wholly owned subsidiaries
of the Company, entered into two sale and purchase agreements with two
independent third parties (“the Purchasers”) in relation to the disposals of a car
park located at No. 4106, 4/F, Bank of America Tower, 12 Harcourt Road, Hong
Kong (the “Car Park”) and a property located at 3rd Floor, Chung Kiu Godown
Building, 63-71 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong (the
“Property") at considerations of HK$538,000 and HK$8,800,000 respectively.
The Car Park was satisfied by the Purchasers in cash and the transaction was
completed on 19th January, 2007. The Property shall be satisfied in cash and
the transaction would be completed on or before 31st May, 2007. Details of
the disposal of the Property was disclosed in the G-Prop's announcement dated
12th December, 2006.

On 4th January, 2007 and 16th January, 2007, Boria further entered into two
preliminary sale and purchase agreements with another two separately
independent third parties in relation to the disposals of 11th Floor and 7th Floor
to 10th Floor, Chung Kiu Godown Building, 63-71 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung,
New Territories, Hong Kong at consideration of approximately HK$5.18 million
and HK$20.66 million respectively, which shall be satisfied by the two purchasers
in cash and completed on or before 25th July, 2007 and on 6th August, 2007
respectively. Details of the two disposals were disclosed in the G-Prop's
announcement dated 8th January, 2007 and 13th February, 2007.

The existing eight levels of the godown in Kwai Chung are expected to continue
to generate rental income to the Group until the 3rd Floor, 11th floor and 7th to
10th of the godown would be completed the disposal on or before 31st May,
2007 and 25th July, 2007 and on 6th August, 2007 respectively. On 6th August,
2006, on the assumption that there is no further acquisition made by the Group
and the above disposal of properties are proceed on time, the remaining
investment properties owned by the Group comprise the whole of 4th Floor
(including the Flat Roof thereof), the whole of 5th Floor and ground floor Car
parking space no. 25 of the godown building. Those two levels of the godown
will be continuing generate rental income for the year ending 31st December,
2007.
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Chairman’s Statement

The cash balance at 31st December, 2006 was HK$88 million. And after adding
up the net proceeds of HK$34 million from the disposal of the above properties,
net operating cash inflow and deducting the proposed final dividend of
HK$7.9 million for the year of 2006 and expected cash balance will be
HK$119 million. The percentages of cash to total assets and net assets of the
Group will be approximately 93% and 95% respectively. The Group is principally
engaged in property investment and property leasing in Hong Kong. The Group
has no intention to change its principal business. The Directors will make best
of use of the funds available to identify the suitable investment(s) and/or

business(es) and to acquired in coming five months.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank our shareholders for their continuous

support and my fellow directors and staff for their dedication and hard work.

On behalf of the Board
Lau, Ming-wai

Chairman

Hong Kong, 8th March, 2007

G-PROP (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Financial Operation Review

Turnover for the year was HK$3.5 million and was decreased by HK$1.2 million
or 25.2% when compared with last year. The decrease in turnover was the
result of decrease in rental income and other investment of HK$1 million and

HK$0.2 million respectively.

The profit from operations for the year was HK$4.8 million and was decreased
by HK$2.3 million or 32.1%. It is merely because the loss on disposal of
investment properties for the year was HK$0.7 million but there was a gain on
disposal of investment properties of HK$3.5 million in last year. Other operating
income for the year was HK$2.4 million (2005: HK$1 million), which mainly
comprised of bank interest income of HK$1.8 million, representing an increase
of 3.3 times from last year. Increase in bank interest income was due to increase
in bank balance arising from the disposal of investment properties during the

year.

As at 31st December, 2006, the Group's total net asset was approximately
HK$128.7 million (2005: HK$131.8 million), a decrease of HK$3.1 million or
2.4% when compared with last year. The decrease was caused by net effects
on the dividend payment of HK$7.9 million during the year and retained profit
for the year of HK$4.8 million for the year. Net asset value per share as at 31st
December, 2006 was HK$0.162 (2005: HK$0.166).

The number of ordinary shares in issue as both at 31st December, 2006 and
31st December, 2005 were 794,057,800.

Interest income was included in turnover and other operating income. Interest
received, other than from loans receivables, was bank interest income of HK$1.8
million. There were no finance costs due to no borrowing of the Group during

the year.
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Financial Operation Review

As at 31st December, 2006, the Group employed a total of 3 staff excluding
the directors (31st December, 2005: 4 staff). Total staff cost for the year was
approximately HK$1.1 million (excluding directors’ remuneration) and no material
difference with last year (2005: HK$1 million). Remuneration package comprised
salary and year-end bonuses based on individual merits. The Company has
adopted share option scheme on 15th February, 2002 (the “2002 Scheme").
Details of the 2002 Scheme will be disclosed in note 26 to the financial
statements for the year ended 3 1st December, 2006. There were no outstanding
options at the beginning and at the end of the year. No options were granted,

exercised, cancelled and lapsed during the year.

During the year, the Group has disposed of investment properties with carrying
value of HK$68.1 million as at 1st January, 2006. The Group's investment
properties were revalued at 31st December, 2006 by Norton Appraisals Limited,
an independent firm of professional property valuers, at HK$35.6 million after
reallocation HK$9.3 million to assets classified as held for sales during the year.
The assets classified as held for sales comprised of the properties which the
indirect wholly subsidiaries of the Group had entered into sales and purchase
agreements with independent third parties before 31st December, 2006 but
the completion date is after 31st December, 2006. The surplus arising on
revaluation of investment properties of HK$5.3 million was credited to the

consolidated income statement.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Executives

EERSRITHRAEBMN

Mr. LAU, Ming-wai, aged 26, has been the Chairman and Executive Director
of the Company since January 2007. Mr. Lau holds both a Bachelor Degree and
a Doctoral Degree in Laws from King's College London as well as a Master
Degree in Laws from The London School of Economics and Political Science.
He previously worked at The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc., Longview Partners,
LP. and was the Investor Relations Manager of Chinese Estates Holdings Limited.
Now, Mr. Lau is an Executive Director of Chinese Estates Holdings Limited and
also is a registered attorney in the State of New York and a CFA (Chartered
Financial Analyst) Charterholder.

Mr. LEUNG, Wing-pong, aged 45, has been an Executive Director of the
Company since October 2002 and was appointed as Chief Executive Officer of
the Company in July 2005. Mr. Leung has over 19 years’ experience in the area
of internal audit. He is a member of the Hong Kong Securities Institute, he is

also a Responsible Officer of a securities and futures firm in Hong Kong.

Mr. KONG, Chi-ming, aged 43, has been an Executive Director of the Company
since July 2005 and was appointed Deputy Chairman of the Company in
November of the same year. Mr. Kong holds a Bachelor Degree and a Master
Degree in Business Administration. He has over 16 years of experience in the

management and development of property projects in China.

Mr. LEUNG, Yun-fai, aged 49, has been an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company since November 2003. Mr. Leung holds a Bachelor
Degree of Business Administration from Newport University in the United States.
He is also a director of a financial consulting firm in Hong Kong and had over 21
years of auditing and accounting experience with Kwan Wong Tan & Fong and

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

Mr. LAM, Yat-fai, aged 41, has been an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company since December 2003. Mr. Lam is a Certified Public Accountant
(Practising). Mr. Lam is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. He worked with Kwan Wong Tan & Fong and Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu for over 10 years. Mr. Lam has over 17 years’ experience in auditing,
taxation, corporate finance and accounting. He is also the independent non-
executive director of Oriental Press Group Limited, Yunnan Enterprises Holdings
Limited and New Smart Energy Group Limited, all of which are public companies

listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Executives

EENSRITHABBN

Dr. David CHAIN, Chi-woo, aged 58, has been an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company since September 2004. Dr. Chain is a registered medical
practitioner and started private practice since 1978. He is a graduate of The
University of Hong Kong. For the period from 1986 to 1992, Dr. Chain was
appointed as a Vice Chairman of Causeway Bay District Scout Council. For the
period from 2000 to 2001, Dr. Chain was a member of Kowloon West District
Advisory Committee of The Hongkong Bank Foundation District Community

Programme.

Mr. LAM, Kwong-wai, aged 51, has been the Group Financial Controller of
the Company in November 2003 and was appointed as the Company Secretary
in January 2007. He is the Group Financial Controller and the Company Secretary
of Chinese Estates Holdings Limited and Chi Cheung Investment Company,
Limited. Mr. Lam is a qualified accountant and holds a Master Degree in Business
Administration. He has over 29 years of experience in auditing, finance and

accounting.
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Directors’ Report

The Directors present their annual report together the audited financial statements
for the year ended 31st December, 2006.

The company is an investment holding company. The principal activities of its

principal subsidiaries are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

The Group's turnover and contribution to profit from operations analysed by

principal activities are set out in notes 6 and 7 to the financial statements.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entity as at 31st December, 2006 are set out in notes 32, 33 and 34

to the financial statements respectively.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2006 are set out

in the consolidated income statement on page 30.

In the opinion of the directors, the Company's reserves available for distribution
represented retained profits with an amount of HK$77,018,000 at 31st
December, 2006 (2005: HK$82,899,000).

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of approximately
HK$7,941,000 (2005: HK$7,941,000) representing HK$0.01 (2005: HK$0.01)
per share, payable to shareholders of the Company whose names are on the

register of members on 15th May, 2007.

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five

years is set out on page 72.
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Directors’ Report

During the year, the Group disposed of investment properties with carrying
amount of approximately HK$68,100,000 at a consideration of approximately
HK$67,354,000.

The Group's investment properties were revalued at 31st December, 2006 by
an independent firm of professional property valuers, on an open market value

basis. Details are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

A summary of the investment properties held by the Group at 31st December,
2006 is set out on pages 73 to 74.

There is no movement in the share capital of the Company during the year.

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out on page 32

of the financial statements.

No pre-emptive rights exist at the laws of Bermuda, being the jurisdiction in

which the Company is incorporated.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,

sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities.
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Directors’ Report

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report

were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Lau, Ming-wai (Chairman) (appointed on 1st March, 2007)
Mr. Leung, Wing-pong
(Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Kong, Chi-ming (Deputy Chairman)
Ms. Halina Hung, Shi-wei (appointed on 11th August, 2006
& resigned on 1st March, 2007)

Mr. Aaron Tam, Chong-cheong (resigned on 11th August, 2006)

In accordance with the clause 86(2) of the Company's bye-laws, Mr. Lau, Ming-
wai, will retire and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election at the forthcoming

annual general meeting.

Pursuant to the clauses 87(1) and 87 (2) of the Company's bye-laws, Mr. Leung,
Yun-fai and Mr. Leung, Wing-pong will be retire from office by rotation for re-

election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

No Directors being proposed for re-election at forthcoming annual general
meeting has any service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

At 31st December, 2006, none of the directors, chief executive nor their
associates, had any interests or short position in any shares, underlying shares
or rights to subscribe for the securities of the Company and its associated
corporations, as recorded in the register maintained by the Company under
Section 352 of the Securities and Futures ordinance (the "SFC"), or otherwise
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies (the “Model Code") contained in the Rules

Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
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Directors’ Report

The Company has adopted a share option scheme on 15th February, 2002
(the "2002 Scheme") for which the details are set out in note 26 to the financial
statements.

No options were outstanding at 3 1st December, 2006 under the 2002 Scheme.
No options were granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed during the year.

Other than the share option scheme as disclosed above, at no time during the
year was the Company, its holding companies or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debt securities
(including debentures) of, the Company or any other body corporate.

At as 31st December, 2006, the following parties were recorded in the register
kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO as being directly or indirectly
interested or deemed to be interested in 5% or more of the issued share
capital of the Company:

Long position in shares

ARNBIRZEE_F_A+HAAEM—TERE
AT (22 —F:18]) - BEFBIEN
B RFRMITE26 ©

BoET-EHER R -_EEAE+L—A=
T HBEARITEZRBAE - AFEILE
R R AR AT S S AR R

B B PR EE 2 R RET 8ION KRR B iE
P RIS B AR B A R SRR RZ B AR RA
FEEAERSEEREARZE EXARE
FHTIE AR R B o (E ] EAE A B 88 2 )
HEHEH (BEESR) PMESNE

MN-TZEZRF+-_A=+—H AQFRESH
MEIEGOIE336 RFE 2 &5 MamHEsr U
TATEESHEREEIERAEBARAQRE
TR AR 5008, A 2 2

REBMGZFR
Number of Percentage of
Name of shareholder Shares Capacity Notes shareholding
BRRERB KHBEE 514 B = BEBS %
Million Point Limited 170,000,000 Beneficial owner 1 21.41
ZmBEAA
Cosmos Success Limited 170,000,000 Interest of a controlled corporation 1 21.41
ZES AT 2 ES
Chinese Estates, Limited 170,000,000 Interest of a controlled corporation 1 21.41
EANBEERRAA S AE 2 S
Luckpoint Investment Limited 76,877,685 Beneficial owner 2 9.68
LR EBRRAF XmEB AN
China Entertainment Land 76,877,685 Interest of a controlled corporation 2 9.68
Investment Company, Limited REEH AR 2 A
FERLEEEBR QA
Paul Y. Holdings Company 150,981,076 Beneficial owner and interest of 3&4 19.01

Limited

a controlled corporation

XHBEAARZEN ARz R
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Directors’ Report

Long position in shares (cont’d)

REGzH=E (&)

Number of Percentage of
Name of shareholder Shares Capacity Notes shareholding
BRER KRHBEE 14 Bt & BEBS %
Chinese Estates Holdings 397,858,761 Interest of controlled corporations 1,238 4 50.10
Limited YRR AR 2
Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung 397,858,761 Interest of a controlled corporation 5 50.10
RIS YRR AR Z
Mr. Lau, Ming-wai 397,858,961 Interest of a controlled corporation 5 50.10
2NS &S E SIEHINE) 2 S
Global King Ltd. 397,858,761 Interest of a controlled corporation 6 50.10

RES ARz R

GZ Trust Corporation 397,858,761 Interest of a controlled corporation 6 50.10
S NI

Hutchison International Limited 100,887,912 Beneficial owner and interest of 7 12.70
controlled corporations
GIERSE L1 YN XA ARZIEG AT 2 Ea
Hutchison Whampoa Limited 100,887,912 Interest of controlled corporations 7 12.70
ML EHER LA RPEH AR 2 A
Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited 100,887,912 Interest of controlled corporations 7 12.70
FIIEX (5B ARAQA REEH AR 2 A
Mr. Li, Ka-shing 100,887,912 Founder of discretionary trusts and 7 12.70
interest of controlled corporations
FEMATE REFZBINLARZ AR 2 #iw
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustcorp 100,887,912 Trustee and beneficiary of trust 7 12.70
Limited EREARGBFEZZ @A
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee 100,887,912 Trustee and beneficiary of trust 7 12.70
Corporation Limited SR ARGREZZ®mA
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee 100,887,912 Trustee 7 12.70
Company Limited B3t A
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Directors’ Report

Long

Notes:

position in shares (cont’d)

Million Point Limited (“Million Point") was the beneficial owner of 170,000,000
shares. Each of Chinese Estates Holdings Limited (“Chinese Estates”), Chinese
Estates, Limited and Cosmos Success Limited was deemed to be interested in the
same parcel of shares in which Million Point was interested since Chinese Estates
owned the entire issued share capital of Chinese Estates, Limited, which in turn
owned the entire issued share capital of Cosmos Success Limited, which in turn
owned the entire issued share capital of Million Point.

Luckpoint Investment Limited (“Luckpoint”) was the beneficial owner of 76,877,685
shares. Each Chinese Estates and China Entertainment and Land Investment
company, Limited (“CELI") was deemed to be interested in the same parcel of
shares in which Luckpoint was interested since Chinese Estates owned the entire
issued share capital of CELI, which in turn owned the entire issued share capital of
Luckpoint.

Paul Y. Holdings Company Limited (“Paul Y") was the beneficial owner of
113,818,911 shares. Chinese Estates was deemed to be interested in the same
parcel of shares in which Paul Y. was interested since Chinese Estates owned the
entire issued share capital of Paul Y.

In addition, Great Empire International Ltd. (“"Great Empire”) was the beneficial
owner of 37,162,165 shares. Each of Chinese Estates, Paul Y. and Goldstance
Group Limited (“Goldstance”) was deemed to be interested in the same parcel of
shares in which Great Empire was interested since Chinese Estates owned the
entire issued share capital of Paul Y., which owned the entire issued capital of
Goldstance, which in turn owned the entire issued share capital of Great Empire.

Mr. Aaron Tam, Chong-cheong and Ms. Halina Hung, Shi-wei, previous directors of
the Company, were also employees of subsidiaries of Chinese Estates and/or
Paul Y.. Mr. Lau, Ming-wai, Mr. Leung, Wing-pong and Mr. Kong, Chi-ming, directors
of the Company, are also employees of subsidiaries of Chinese Estates and/or
Paul Y.. These subsidiaries are not themselves substantial shareholders of the
Company.

Both Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung and Mr. Lau, Ming-wai by virtue of their 47.07%
interest in the issued share capital of Chinese Estates, was deemed to be interested
in the same interests stated against Chinese Estates under the provision of the
SFO.

GZ Trust Corporation as trustee of a discretionary trust held units in a unit trust of
which Global King Ltd. was the trustee. Global King Ltd. was entitled to exercise
more than one-third of the voting power at general meetings of Chinese Estates.
Accordingly, Global King Ltd. and GZ Trust Corporation were deemed to be interested
in the same interests stated against Chinese Estates.
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/$170,000,000/k xh 2 BEwm A A AR
Chinese Estates Holdings Limited ([#FE A&
2| BEBEEABEERRAAZEHEHTR
A mE NS AR A R % A Cosmos Success
Limited 22 #ME %7/ A M Cosmos
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Cosmos Success Limited & # 1% A& 7 Million
Point B 2R — LR P AR
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RRGzHRE (&)

Long position in shares (cont'd)

Notes: (cont'd) Hiat: (&)

These shares comprised 62,899,924 shares beneficially owned by Hutchison
International Limited (“"HIL") and 37,987,988 shares beneficially owned by Koga
Limited (“Koga"). HIL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hutchison Whampoa Limited
("HWL"). By virtue of the SFO, HWL was deemed to be interested in the same
parcel of such 62,899,924 shares which HIL was interested. Koga is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Cheung Kong Infrastructure (BVI) Limited, which in turn is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“CKI").
CKl is a subsidiary of Hutchison Infrastructure Holdings Limited, which in turn is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of HIL. By virtue of the SFO, each of HIL and HWL was
deemed to be interested in the same parcels of such 37,987,988 shares in which
Koga was interested.

Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited, of which each of Mr. Li, Ka-shing ("Mr. Li"), Mr.
Victor Li, Tzar-kuoi, and Mr. Richard Li, Tzar-kai, was interested in one-third of the
entire issued share capital, owned the entire issued share capital of Li Ka-Shing
Unity Trustee Company Limited (“TUT1"). TUT1 as trustee of the Li Ka-Shing Unity
Trust ("UT1"), together with certain companies which TUTT as trustee of UT1 was
entitled to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-third of voting power
at their general meetings, held more than one-third of the issued share capital of
Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited (“CKH"). Certain subsidiaries of CKH were entitled
to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-third of the voting power at
the general meeting of HWL.

In addition, Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited also owned the entire issued share
capital of Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Corporation Limited (“TDT1") as trustee of The
Li Ka-Shing Unity Discretionary Trust (“DT1") and Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustcorp Limited
("TDT2") as trustee of another discretionary trust (“DT2"). Each of TDT1 and TDT2
holds units in UTT.

Mr. Li was the settlor of each of DT1 and DT2 and may be regarded as a founder
of each of DT1 and DT2 for the purpose of the SFO. By virtue of the SFO, each of
Mr. Li, TDT1, TDT2, TUT1 and CKH was deemed to be interested in the 100,887,912
shares in which HWL was interested.

ZE B B 1562,899,924 H&‘Eﬁ Mao %
BRAR ([MEhX]) BEEARZ KM
137,987,988/% F Koga Limited ([Koga J) &
REAZRO MEEER/MLEHERAA
(TME]) 22EWBAR-REZHFRHPEK
Bl - MEERARMTCEMERE 2R —
#£ 62,899,924 f% {7 1 #E A # 2= ° Koga A
Cheung Kong Infrastructure (BVI)Limited < &
EMB AT Cheung Kong Infrastructure
(BVhLimited A RIIEZEEAR AR ([RIT
E2]) 2 2 &M B AR RIEZE RAHutchison
Infrastructure Holdings Limited =~ K& A & i
Hutchison Infrastructure Holdings Limited %
MLEXz2ENBLAR-REESFKAEIEK
Bl FEd b R ME Z AR S Koga FTES 2
[l —#£37,987,988 Bk fn % & o

MERMELE ([FERE]) FRELERTE
BELEEEHEEEHEETRA=D 2 —#a
7 Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited # & Li
Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company Limited
[TUTT |) 2 EBEFEITAATUTT A The Li Ka-
Shing Unity Trust [UTT 1) EsEAZ &1 &
RET 27 (TUTT AUTT EREAZ S D B #
EHRRARg LTI =02— L
BRERZ AR ARABFERIEE (£E) BR
RE(RED) ZDZ2—AE2BBITRA-K
BETHBARBREMNE CRRRE LT
IEHTE=02 R EZREE-

If &)+ Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited 75 #
A Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Corporation Limited
(ITDT1 1) (#£AThe Li Ka-Shing Unity
Discretionary Trust [DT1 1) Z{55EA) K Li Ka-
Shing Unity Trustcorp Limited ([TDT2 1) ({E &
S—EAMEEFE ([DT2 1) ZEEA) 2288
BATRRAR-TDTIRTDT2 FHAUT Z Bfie

FHRERDT RDT2 2HMERTA HBHFR
HEEHIm S IR /DT XKDT2 Z &l
AN BIEFH RBEKG - F %4 -TDT1 -
TDT2 -~ TUTI &E@ﬂ%&?ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬁz
100,887,912 BRIz Em= P H G = -

LR BEREOREFR - R _EEXRF+ A
=t+—B ARFAREESF MR EEPIFE336
GFEZE MR I EEFIAR LS.

All the interests stated above represent long position. At 31st December, 2006,
no short position was recorded in the register kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO.
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Directors’ Report

A lease agreement was entered into between a fellow subsidiary of the Company
and a joint tenant, of which D.Y. Lam & Co. is a party, for office premises on
normal commercial terms for two years commencing from 10th June, 2004 to
9th June, 2006 at monthly rental of HK$16,000 and the lease agreement was
terminated on 9th June, 2006. Mr. Lam, Yat-fai, being the independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company, is the sole proprietor of D.Y. Lam & Co.. The
rental of HK$82,000 (2005:HK$186,000) and the management fee of
HK$27,000 (2005: HK$62,000) were charged to the joint tenant during the

year.

Other than as disclosed above, no contract of significance, to which the Company,
its holding companies, subsidiaries, or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Remuneration package comprised salary and year-end bonuses based on
individual merits. The Company has adopted a share option scheme on 15th
February, 2002 (the 2002 Scheme"). Details of the 2002 Scheme are set out
in note 26 to the financial statements. There were no outstanding options at
the beginning and at the end of the year. No options were granted, exercised,

cancelled or lapsed during the year.

The Group operates two pension schemes:

(1)  the provident fund scheme as defined in the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the laws of Hong Kong (the "MPF

Scheme”); and

(2) the provident fund scheme as defined in the Occupational Retirement
Scheme Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the laws of Hong Kong (the “Top-up

Scheme”).

Both the MPF Scheme and the Top-up Scheme were defined contribution
schemes and the assets of both schemes were managed by their respective

trustees accordingly.
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Directors’ Report

The MPF Schemes was available to all employees aged 18 to 64 and with at
least 60 days of service under the employment of the Group in Hong Kong.
Contributions were made by the Group at 5% based on the staff's relevant
income. The maximum relevant income for contribution purpose is HK$20,000
per month. Staff members were entitled to 100% of the Group's contributions
together with accrued returns irrespective of their length of service with the
Group, but the benefits were required by law to be preserved until the retirement

age of 65.

The Top-up Scheme was available to those employees with basic salary over
HK$20,000 and/or years of service over 5. Contributions to the Top-up Scheme
were made by the Group at 5%, 7.5% or 10% of staff's basic salary (depending
on the length of service) less the Group's mandatory contribution under the
MPF Scheme. Staff members were entitled to 100% of the Group's contributions
together with accrued returns after completing 10 years of service or more, or
attaining the retirement age, or were entitled at a reduced scale between 30%
to 90% of the Group's contributions after completing a period of service of at
least 3 years but less than 10 years. the Top-up Scheme allowed any forfeited
contributions (made by the Group for any staff member who subsequently left
the Top-up Scheme prior to vesting fully in such contributions) to be used by

the Group to offset the current level of contributions of the Group.

The Group's cost for the schemes charged to consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31st December, 2006 amounted to HK$52,000 (2005:
HK$40,000) after reduction of HK$9,000 (2005:HK$8,000) from the forfeited

contribution of the Top-up Scheme.

During the year, contributions to the Top-up Scheme of HK$18,000 (2005:
HK$16,000) were forfeited and used to reduce existing level of contributions.
As at 31st December, 2006, HK$9,000 (2005: HK$8,000) was utilised and
the balance of HK$9,000 (HK$8,000) was available to reduce future contribution.

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group's largest customer and five largest
customers accounted for approximately 44% and 94.2%, respectively, of the

Group's total turnover for the year.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's largest supplier and five
largest suppliers accounted for approximately 35.3% and 72.8% respectively,

of the Group's total purchase for the year.
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Directors’ Report

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholders which, to the
knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the Company'’s issued share
capital, had any interest in the share capital of any one of the five largest

customers or suppliers of the Group.

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rules 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the Independent Non-executive

Directors are independent.

Rule 8.08 of the Listing Rules required at least 25% of the issued share capital
of the Company must be held in public hands. Based on information that is
publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the directors as
at 5th March, 2007 (the latest practicable date prior to the issue of the annual

report), the obligation has been complied with.

Details of significant post balance sheet events are set out in note 35 to the

financial statements.

Messrs. HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng were appointed as the auditors of Company
with effect from 2nd January, 2007 in succession to Messrs. Deloitte Touche

Tohmatsu who resigned from the office on 15th November, 2006.

The financial statements of the Company have been audited by Messrs. HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment as auditors of the Company at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.
On behalf of the Board
Lau, Ming-wai

Chairman
Hong Kong, 8th March, 2007
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to principles of good corporate governance so as to

ensure better transparency and safeguard the interests of the shareholders.

The Company had applied the principles and complied with the requirements
of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended
31st December, 2006. None of the Directors of the Company was aware of
any information that would reasonably indicate that the Company was not any
part of the accounting period covered by the 2006 annual report, in compliance
with Code except for certain deviations in respect of the followings:—

Under code provisions A.4.1 and A.4.2 in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, (a)
Non-executive Directors should be appointed for specific terms and subject to
re-election, and (b) every Director, including those appointed for a specific term,
should be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years. The
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company were not appointed for
any specific terms, as they are subject to retirement by rotation at the Company's
annual general meeting in accordance with the Company's Bye-laws. Under the
Company's Bye-laws prior to 1st June, 2006, the Chairman or Managing Director
of the Company should not, whilst holding such office, be subject to retirement
by rotation. Under the Company's Bye-laws as amended at 1st June, 2006, at
each annual general meeting one-third of the directors of the Company for the
time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to
but not greater than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation provided that
every Director (including those appointed for a specific term) shall be subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years. Any Director appointed
by the Board either to fill a causal vacancy or as an addition to the existing
board shall not be taken into account in determining which particular Directors

or the number of Directors who are to retire by rotation.

The Company has adopted Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as the code of conduct regarding securities transactions. The Company
had made specific enquiries of all Directors whether the Directors had complied
with the required standard as set out in their Model Code during the year ended
31st December, 2006 and all Directors confirmed that they had complied with
the Model Code throughout the year.
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The Board comprises Mr. Lau, Ming-wai, Mr. Kong, Chi-ming and Mr. Leung,
Wing-pong, as Executive Directors and Mr. Leung, Yun-fai, Mr. Lam, Yat-fai and

Dr. David Chain, Chi-woo as Independent Non-executive Directors.

EEGEATESABE AL THEHELER
REBEEURBYENTESREBE L
PREFEE L R R AR

No of Board
Meetings Held Attendance
Director during the year Rate
rFEEEEE
= BERETRE HE =
Executive Directors HITES
Ms. Halina Hung, Shi-wei (Chairman) RREELLT (ER) 1/2 50%
(appointed on 11th August, 2006) (RZZERENA+—BEEE)
Mr. Leung, Wing-pong (Chief Executive Officer) REH A ITHAREL) 6/7 86%
Mr. Kong, Chi-ming (Deputy Chairman) AR EAE (BIER) 7/7 100%
Mr. Aaron Tam, Chong-cheong (Chairman) BMEA A (EFF) 4/4 100%
(resigned on 11th August, 2006) (RZZZXREFENA+T—HEHD)
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHTES
Mr. Leung, Yun-fai R E 5/7 71%
Mr. Lam, Yat-fai MEBILA 7/7 100%
Dr. David Chain, Chi-woo BHRE 7/7 100%
Average Attendance Rate ST fE 2 90.2%

The Boards formulates overall strategy of the Group, monitors its financial
performance and maintains effective oversight over the management. The Board
meets regularly to conduct and approves transactions which are extraordinary
and significant to the Group as a whole. The Board has delegated daily operations
and administration to the management in order to smooth the operation of the
Group. Transactions which are in significant amounts or need the instructions of

the Board would be referred back to the Board to consider.

During the year, 7 board meetings had been held. The Company Secretary had
duly sent to the Directors notice of meeting at least 14 days before the meetings
so that they could include matters for discussion in the agenda if needed. The
agenda and the Board papers were sent to all Directors at least 3 days before
the date of board meeting. Draft and final versions of minutes of the board
meeting were circulated to all Directors for their comments and records

respectively.
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Corporate Governance Report

In order to reinforce independence, accountability and responsibility, the role of
the Chairman has separated from that of the Chief Executive Officer. The
responsibilities are clearly established and set out in writing. During the year,
the Chairman, Mr. Aaron Tam, Chong-cheong, resigned on 11th August, 2006,
and Ms. Halina Hung, Shi-wei, appointed on 11th August, 2006, were responsible
for ensuring that the Board was functioning properly, whilst the Chief Executive
Officer, Mr. Leung, Wing-pong, was responsible for the managing the Group's
business. There were no financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationships among members of the Board and between the chairman and the

chief executive officer.

The Independent Non-executive Directors who possess appropriate professional
qualifications serve the important function of advising the management on
strategy development and ensuring that the Board maintains high standards of
financial and other mandatory reporting as well as providing adequate checks
and balances for safeguarding the interests of shareholders and the Company

as a whole.

The Board had received from the Independent Non-executive Directors a written
annual confirmation of their independence and satisfied their independence in
accordance with the Listing Rules. The Independent Non-executive Directors
were not appointed for any specific term as they would be subject to retirement

by rotation in accordance with clause 87(1) of the Company’s Bye-laws.

Members RE

Mr. Leung, Yun-fai (Chairman) 2B LA (£FE)
Mr. Lam, Yat-fai WEBLEE

Dr. David Chain, Chi-woo EHRE

Average Attendance Rate 9 g 2

The Remuneration Committee whose members, composes all Independent
Non-executive Directors, is appointed by the Board to review and endorse
remuneration policies of the Directors and the Senior Management in the light
of current trends and business requirements, and to make recommendations
to the Board as deemed necessary or to take approved action if within delegated

authority.
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No of
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during the year Attendance Rate

FEEFRETRE HE =R
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At the meeting the recent pay trend in Hong Kong was reviewed and noted as
a reference for the recommendation on the remuneration policies of the Directors
and the staff of the Group. Annual remuneration of HK$10,000 and HK$60,000
for each Executive Director and each Independent Non-executive Director
respectively were recommended to the Board for approval in the annual general

meeting.

The Company had adopted share option scheme on 15th February, 2002, which
serves as an incentive to attract, retain and motivate talented eligible staff,
including Directors. Details of the share option scheme are set out on note 26

to the financial statements.

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the profit and cash flow
on a going concern basis. In preparing the accounts for the year ended 3 1st
December, 2006, the Directors had selected suitable accounting policies and
had applied them consistently, adopted appropriate Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards, made judgments
and estimates that are prudent and reasonable. Please refer to the Auditors’

Report for the responsibilities of the auditors.

The Directors are responsible for the maintaining an adequate system of internal
control and have to review its effectiveness regularly. The internal control system
includes a well-established organizational structure with clearly defined lines of
responsibility and authority, which is designed to safeguard assets from
misappropriation, maintain proper accounts and ensure compliance with
regulations. During the year, the Directors had conducted a preliminary review
on the existing internal control system of the Company and considered that the
system had effectively safeguard the assets of the Group. The Directors will
continue to enhance the system to cope with the changes in business

environment with reference to the recommendations of the Audit Committee.
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Members KB

Mr. Lam, Yat-fai (Chairman) MREBIAE (EFE)
Mr. Leung, Yun-fai R LE

Dr. David Chain, Chi-woo EHRE

Average Attendance Rate 9 g 2

The Audit Committee whose members have been composed by all Independent
Non-executive Directors since May 2005. The roles of the Audit Committee are
mainly: (i) to review financial statements of the Group; (ii) to oversee the internal
control system; (iii) to review the Company’s compliance with statutory, regulatory
or legal requirement and the Listing Rules; and (iv) to monitor the works of the
external auditors.

The Audit Committee met three in 2006 to review or discuss with the Senior
Management: (i) the financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31st
December, 2005 and for the six months ended 30th June, 2006 before
submitting to the Board for approval; (ii) the Listing Rules and statutory
compliance; (iii) the effectiveness of internal control system; (iv) the Company's
external auditors on scope of audit and audit findings during the year end audit;
and (v) to the term of new external auditor.

In order to enhance the independent reporting by the external auditors, part of
the meeting held on 8th March, 2006 was attended only by the Audit
Committee’s members and the external auditors without senior management
present. No irregularities on the financial statements have been noted from the
external auditors and also no management letter has been issued to the Board.

During the year of 2006, the Audit Committee has performed the following
works:

(i)  reviewed the financial statements for the year ended 31st December,
2005 and for the six months ended 30th June, 2006;
(i)  reviewed the effectiveness of the internal control system;

(i) reviewed the Company's compliance with the statutory, regulatory or legal
requirements and the Listing Rules;

(iv) discussed with the external auditors on scope of audit and audit findings;
and

(v)  reviewed and approved the term of new external auditor.

No of
Meetings Held
during the year Attendance Rate
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The Audit Committee is satisfied with the integrity of the financial statements of
the Group and considers the existing internal control systems works effectively
to safeguard the assets of the Group and will review regularly with the Board to

enhance the system.

The Board has formulated schedule of matters delegated to the management
for routine executive of business transactions. The authority limit is clearly
documented and will reserve to the Board for decision when exceeded. Clear
directions have been given to management where management should report
back and obtain prior approval from the Board before making decisions or
entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board has particularly
reserved for its decision matters covering major acquisitions and disposals,
approval of major capital transactions and other significant operational and
financial matters. These arrangements will be reviewed on a periodic basis or

revised and updated when there is change of management.

Shareholders’ Right

According to the clause 58 of the Company’s Bye-laws, members holding at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital
of the Company carrying the right of voting at general meeting of the Company
shall at all imes have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Secretary
of the Company, to require a special general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such meeting
shall be held within two months after the deposits of such requisition. If within
21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting
the requisitionists themselves may do so in accordance with provision of Section
75(3) of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.

Specific enquiries by the shareholders requiring the Board's attention can be in
writing to the Company Secretary at the Company's business address in Hong
Kong. Other general enquires can be directed to the Company through the
Group's Investor Relations Manager. Please refer to the Company’s website for

details of contact.
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Communications with Shareholders and Investors

The board recognises the importance of good communications with all
shareholders. The Company’s annual general meeting is a valuable forum for
the Board to communicate directly with the shareholders. The Chairman of the
Board as well as Chairman of the Audit and Remuneration Committee together
with the external auditors is present to answer the shareholders’ questions. An
annual general meeting circular is distributed to all shareholders at least 21
days before the annual general meeting. It sets out the procedures for demanding
and conducting a poll and other relevant information of the proposed resolutions.
The Chairman explains the procedures for demanding and conducting a poll
again at the beginning of the annual general meeting and (except where a poll
is demanded) reveals how many proxies for and against have been filed in
respect of each resolution. The results of the poll, if any, will be published in the

newspapers and on the Company's website.

The corporate website as another channel to further promote effective
communication is maintained to disseminate shareholder information and other

relevant financial and non-financial information electronically on a timely basis.

The company believes enhancing corporate governance is essential to promote
and develop an ethical and healthy corporate culture. The Company is
continuously trying its best to maintain, strengthen and improve the current

practices on the basis of our experience, regulatory changes and developments.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

HLB #r &t mFH A
Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants

Certified Public Accountants

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of G-Prop (Holdings)
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group") set out on pages 30 to 71, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheet as at 31st December, 2006, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory notes.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are

reasonable in the circumstances.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any

other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial

statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

An audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of the affairs of the Group as at 31st December, 2006 and of the
Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 8th March, 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement FEe W

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 B2 EFENNF+ _A=+—HIFE
2006 2005
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FEx FHET
Turnover EE 0] 6 3,512 4,698
Direct costs B (1,689) (2,037)
Gross profit EF 1,823 2,661
Other operating income Hh Bl A 8 2,409 1,042
Administrative expenses G (3.293) (2,913)
Finance costs W55 R 9 - (159)
(Loss)/gain on disposals of investment HEREMHE
properties 2 (F58) e (746) 3,538
Surplus arising on revaluation of EMREWMEEL
investment properties 2 BER 5,318 5,047
Profit before tax BR 35 B 4 A1) 10 5,511 9,216
Income tax expense FriSfi 12 (692) (2,124)
Profit for the year AN A 4,819 7,092
Dividends o= 13 7,941 7,941
Earnings per share BRAF 14
Basic and diluted (HK cents) B K sE (L) 0.6 0.9
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. W& PP s A B T Sk 2 — &b D o
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Consolidated Balance Sheet mEEERER

At 31st December, 2006 TEENFA =+—H
2006 2005
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B =E TR FET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment properties wEMZE 16 35,600 107,720
Intangible asset B EE 17 - -
Interests in associates N B RE RS 18 - =
Interests in jointly controlled entities HEZEIEEER 19 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets ARFEZEREE 20 220 220
35,820 107,940
Current assets REEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 M E M ERGIE 21 593 608
Short-term loans receivable RN B K 22 - =
Cash and cash equivalents He MReERIER 88,062 27,559
88,655 28,167
Assets classified as held for sale IEHELEZEE 15 9,338 =
97,993 28,167
Current liabilities RBAE
Trade and other payables B 5 N EMER IR 23 3,229 3,132
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries ERRZAMBARRE 24 185 146
3,414 3,278
Net current assets TENEEFE 94,579 24,889
Total assets less current liabilities WEERRBARS 130,399 132,829
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Deferred tax liabilities FEFIEE & 27 1,723 1,031
1,723 1,031
Total assets and liabilities HEENREE 128,676 131,798
Capital and reserves IRA %
Share capital A&7 25 7,940 7,940
Share premium and reserves W&t e (B I & s 120,736 123,858
Total equity RAfERERE 128,676 131,798

Approved by the Board of Directors on 8th March, 2007 and signed on its EEgERNETHF=AN\BHRAERBATR

behalf by: BE:

Kong, Chi-ming ST Leung, Wing-pong RER
Director EF Director EF
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. BEMIP s R SRR 2 — &b -
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 4R & AR & FH K
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BHE—ZTLENF

Share Share Translation Retained
capital premium reserve profits Total
‘A& RRE EXFEE  RKREERN i

HK$'000 ~ HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT

At 1st January, 2005 W-ZTRF—A—AH 6,912 - 234 91,768 98,914
Profit for the year REEmF - = = 7,092 7,092
Issue of new ordinary BATHT SRR (5E25)

shares (Note 25) 1,028 25,186 - - 26,214

Transaction costs attributable  ZX77¥TA% D 2
to issue of new ordinary RGN
shares = (422) - - (422)

At 31st December, 2005 RZEZERF+=-_RA=+—H

and 1st January, 2006 NZFETRF—H—H 7,940 24,764 234 98,860 131,798
Dividends paid BEfIRE = - - (7,941) (7,941)
Profit for the year REEm F - - - 4,819 4,819
At 31st December, 2006 R-ZEAF+-A=+—H 7,940 24,764 234 95,738 128,676
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. W& P B 5 2 B 7 Sk 2 — &b D o
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

Operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Interest income
Surplus arising on revaluation of
investment properties
Loss/(gain) on disposals of investment
properties
Interest expenses
Write back of allowance for bad and
doubtful debts

Operating cash flows before movements

in working capital
Decrease in trade and other receivables
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables
Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to

fellow subsidiaries

Cash used in operations
Income tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities
Interest received
Proceeds from disposal of investment properties

Net cash generated from investing activities

Financing activities

Interest paid

Repayment of borrowings

Net proceeds from issue of new ordinary shares
Dividends paid

Net cash (used in)/generated from
financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the year

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET
P
B A5 B g A 5,511 9,216
AN ISR
B U A (1,846) (429)
EHIEEMEEE 2 BB
(5.318) (5,047)
HEREWERE, (W)
746 (3,538)
e H - 159
B ol RERAR %S
(327) (388)
BEESEBRI2LE
BenE (1,234) 27)
B 5 R E M EBGRIBR LD 342 801
B 5 N H b AR, O ) 97 (658)
FER R XM B A R FE
#n, Csd) 39 (206)
KL EBFTAIR S (756) (90)
BFREEL - -
L EEFT AR5 (756) (90)
REEH
BUF B 1,846 429
HEREYETSHIE 67,354 8,945
KEERBFSRES F58 69,200 9,374
& EE
BERFE - (159)
EREE - (23,149)
BITH LB ATS SRIEF 58 - 25,792
BRE (7,941) =
BEES (FTR) s
IR& 588 (7,941) 2,484
BeRREEEHEE
TR 60,503 11,768
FYRERES
£EEH 27,559 15,791
FREEFES
£EEH 88,062 27,559

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with limited
liability. The shares of the Company are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address of the registered office is
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda. lts ultimate
holding company is Chinese Estates Holdings Limited (“Chinese Estates"”), a

company incorporated in Bermuda with its shares listed on the Stock Exchange.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which

is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

The Company's principal activity is investment holding and the principal activities
of its principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities are set out

in Notes 32, 33 and 34 respectively.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a number of new
standard, amendments and interpretations (the “new HKFRSs") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA"), which are
either effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st December,
2005 or 1st January, 2006. The new HKFRSs adopted by the Group in the

consolidated financial statements are set out as follows:

HKAS 21 (Amendment) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast
Intragroup Transactions

HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4

(Amendment)

Financial Guarantee Contracts

HKFRS — Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement

contains a Lease
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 1% 2k I 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. R #a] R&EFT &L Y
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS B s R (58)
(cont'd)

The adoption of the above new HKFRSs has no material impact on the accounting B Pt BB G R EE AREE 2 @5t
policies and the results and financial position of the Group. BRREBRMBMRAEEEREH.

The Group has not early adopted the following new standard, amendment or AEEVEREEATIEEMERKRERZ
interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective. The directors of HalEA BRI RE - AR R EFEN ER
the Company anticipate that the application of these new standard, amendment ZENER BT RRER T EHAEE 2 ¥
or interpretations will have no material impact on the results and the financial BRUBRABRERLE-

position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures! BB ERE 158 AR A4 B8
(#&155T)
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures’ & 75 B 7S & 22 R DR T A #HER
ET%
HK(IFRIC) — Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 22 55 (BB RS & 75 B 7S & 22 Rl
RELZER) A= E25k 2 HE?
% 855
HK(IFRIC) — Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives® &R (ARPBHRE EFFEASTE
RELEY) 22 T AS
F 5%
HK(IFRIC) — Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment? B (BB BRE HER B 7S s
RELZER) A= A
£ 10%%
I. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after st January, 2007. 1. REZFE+F—F—HRZEFIEZ FERE
2. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st May, 2006. 2. REZFENFAA—HHZEFEZFERE
3. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st June, 2006. 3. REZFENFENA—HHZEFEZ FERE
4. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st November, 2006. 4. R-ZFEENE+— A AR EFHIEZ FEH
B £ 3%
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently

applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which is a
collective term that includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"), and
Interpretations (“Ints”) issued by the HKICPA, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules").

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statement is historical cost as modified by the revaluation of certain investment

properties which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company's accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated

financial statements were disclosed in note 5.

A summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Group and the
Company in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements is set out
below:

(a) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st December, each

year.
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which
the Group has the power to govern the financial and operation policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the
voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable are considered when assessing whether the Group

controls another entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

(a)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of consolidation (cont’d)
Subsidiaries (cont'd)

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that

control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition
of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured as
the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable
to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at
their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any
minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value
of the Group's share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in

the income statement.

All significant inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated on consolidation.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency

with the policies adopted by the Group.
Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence
but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20%
and 50% of the voting rights. Interests in associates are accounted for by
the equity method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The
Group's interests in associates includes goodwill (net of any impairment

losses) identified in acquisition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

(a)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of consolidation (cont’d)
Associates (cont'd)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in
these financial statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, interest in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the
Group's share of the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the associate,
less any identified impairment loss. When the Group's share of losses of
an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share
of further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a liability
is recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or

constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and
losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the relevant

associate.
Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a separate
entity in which each venturer has an interest are referred to as jointly

controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of the profit or
loss and of changes in equity of the jointly controlled entities, less any
identified impairment loss. When the Group's share of losses of a jointly
controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the jointly controlled entity), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An additional
share of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or

made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

(a)

(b)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of consolidation (cont’d)
Jointly controlled entities (cont'd)

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled entity of the Group,
unrealised profits or losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the jointly controlled entity, except to the extent that unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in

which case, the full amount of losses is recognised.
Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair
value of the Group's share of the net identifiable assets of the acquired
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is presented separately
in the balance sheet. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates or jointly
controlled entities is included in interests in associates or jointly controlled
entities and is tested for impairment as part of the overall balance.
Separately recognised goodwill is tested annually for impairment and
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses

on goodwill are not reversed.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is presented
separately in the balance sheet. Capitalised goodwill arising on an
acquisition of an associate is included in the cost of the investment of the

relevant associate.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an acquisition
is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or groups of
cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication
that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than
the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to
the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the income statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not

reversed in subsequent periods.

R 7% 2 B AT
BHE_ZTENNF+_A=1+—HIFE

3.

(a)

(b)

T2 EE (&)

HEEE (H)
H A1 b 18 (&)

M E A AR R E 2 HEEEH R
EIIRS MERSER ZIBEASURE
BB LRI I 2 s AR M
RELEEEECEREELBERE A
TEmRERE

A&

HEREEBZHRABELKRES R AEE
FEEFTIREM B AR ML R R RARE
HEEBA BRI EEFEZ A EZER.
WENBARZEELENZIINEE
BERP - WRERE QAR ARZEHHE
A DEE VNN NI S RS %‘H%%
BziEm WAERBEREHRZ —HD
ﬁ;‘JESZ{ﬁ‘}EIJE‘ﬁoﬁEJEEEwZPéﬁ%EEEZHS
B WA R RERBRSIR B
BZFBETGHD-

WENBARMELEZCRAEADE
TREERBROMES - WEHZE QA
MELAZCRABANERRERESR
B % EE 2 R R AR o

SBEAATNES WRELEZHEE R
EXFAHAXERKBZRAME A
AR ELEUNSERSELEN B
EBZACELENEEFRNET
SRETERBEHM R EEEEMAIRL
H R ER ETTRER A R BEER
WEMEEAZHEMNS BEMBZRE
EXENENZYREELRINETR
BAR -HREEESEM 2 TR ESEE
RERREE MBS DB ARRZE
L EM Rz R E KRR ZEMLAN
BEBEEZEREEZLIDEEZENM
ZEMEE - EAEHEZFEGERERK
BRPHER -FMEZITIBIE RN EILHRE
B e

CEEAEEH SECEERAR

39




Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

(b)

(9

(d)

(e

()

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Goodwill (cont’d)

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, jointly-controlled entities and
associates, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by reference to the
net assets at the date of disposal, including the attributable amount of
goodwill which remains unamortised and any relevant reserves, as

appropriate.
Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet
at cost less any identified impairment loss. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend received or

receivables.
Revenue recognition

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under
operating leases, is recognised in income statement on a straight line

basis over the period of the relevant lease.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal

outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.
Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the fair value model. Any gain
or loss arising from a change in the fair value of the investment properties

is recognised directly in the income statement in which they arise.
Patent
Patent is stated at cost less amortisation and accumulated impairment

losses. Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of patent over its

estimated useful life, using the straight line method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

(9)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Impairment of assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of
assets, or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the year in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance

with the relevant policy for that revalued asset.
(1) Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its net selling
price and value in use. The net selling price is the amount obtainable
from the sale of an asset in an arm'’s length transaction while value
in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected
to arise from the continuing use of any asset and from its disposal
at the end of its useful life. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of asset
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating

unit).

(i) Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is
reversed if there has been change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss of goodwill
is reversed only if the loss was caused by a specific external event
of an exceptional nature that is not expected to recur, and the
increase in recoverable amount relates the reversal effect of that
specific event. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the
asset's carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the income statement in the

year in which the reversals are recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(h)

(i)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee.
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in income statement
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to income statement
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received
and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are
recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a
straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates) at
the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in income statement
in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
income statement for the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses
are recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences
are also recognised directly in equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

(i)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Foreign currencies (cont’d)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the
assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign operations are translated into
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income
and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for the year,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a separate
component of equity (the translation reserve). Such exchange differences
are recognised in income statement in the period in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and

deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from profit as reported in the income statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance

sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects

neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

G

(k)

)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Taxation (cont’d)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in
joint ventures, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference

will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to

be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply in the
period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised based on sales
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except
when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which

case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
Retirement benefits scheme contributions

The pension cost charged in the income statement represents the
contributions payable in respect of the current year to the defined

contribution schemes.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the balance
sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont’d)

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the four categories,
including financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial
assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. The Group's major financial assets are trade and other
receivables and club debentures which fall within the category of loans
and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets respectively and
the accounting policies adopted are set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, trade and other
receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate. Impairment losses are
reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in the asset's recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

)

(m)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont’d)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as any of the other categories under HKAS
39. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, available-
for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value
are recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in equity is removed from equity and recognised
in profit or loss. Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets
are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-sale
equity investments will not reverse in subsequent periods. For available-
for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently reversed
if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in
the asset of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

The Group's financial liabilities are mainly comprised of other financial
liabilities which include secured borrowings from a fellow subsidiary, trade
and other payables and amounts due to fellow subsidiaries which fall
within the category of other financial liabilities. These financial liabilities
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
rate method.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call

with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

(n)

(o)

(p)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Provision

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation, as a result of a past event and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where
the effect of the time value money is material, the amount of a provision
is the present value at the balance sheet date of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees of the Company

The fair value of services received determined by reference to the fair
value of share options granted at the grant date is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(share option reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share option reserve will be transferred to share premium.
When the share options are forfeited or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in equity (share option
reserve) will be transferred to retained profits.

Related party transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence over
the other party in making financial and operation decisions. Parties are
also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or
common significant influences.

A transaction is considered to be a related party transaction where there
is a transfer of resources or obligations between related parties.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

(q) Assets classified as held for sale

Assets classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable

and the assets are available for immediate sale in its present condition.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower

of the assets’ previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group's major financial instruments include borrowings, trade receivables
and trade payables. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.
Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the counterparties
failure to perform their obligations as at 31st December, 2006 in relation to
each class of recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets
as stated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit risk,
the management of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at
each balance sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company consider

that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies which are described
in Note 3, the management has made the following judgement that have most
significantly effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements (apart

from those involving estimations, which are dealt with below).
Income taxes

As at 31st December, 2006, a deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation
to the unused tax losses of approximately HK$2,077,000 (2005: HK$1,140,000).
The realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient
future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available in the future. In
cases where the actual future profits generated are less than expected, a material
reversal of deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in the

income statement for the period in which such a reversal takes place.

6. TURNOVER

Turnover represents the net amounts received and receivable from third parties

and is summarised as follows:

HEHA
LR ON

Rental income

Income from loans financing

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into two operating
divisions — (i) investment and finance and (ii) properties investment. These
divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment
information. The business segments of energy saving machine (manufacturing
and trading of energy saving machine) and other investments (trading of
investments in securities) have not been presented because of these segments

for the years did not have significant contribution to the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 15 2= M &E
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥®Bk#im o %8 (&)

(cont'd)
Business segments (cont’d) XB5HE (E)
Principal activities are as follows: FEEBWOT:
Investment and finance —  investing and financing activities REEMB — RERMBKEK
Properties investment ~ —  property rental and leasing of equipment and MERE - HEMELRBEERBUAR
trading of properties held for resale BEEFEED %
Segment information about these businesses is presented below: FEBzIBEEHZH 0T
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE-ZZEAF+-A=Z+—HLEE
Investment Properties
and finance investment  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TET

Income statement: R
Turnover EER
External sales SNFREHE 285 3,227 3,512
Segment result DREE 612 6,264 6,876
Interest income FLEWA 1,846
Unallocated corporate expenses RAOB AR (3.211)
Profit before tax R A AT A 5,511
Income tax expense Frisfif s (692)
Profit for the year NG i A 4,819
Balance sheet: BEESMEK:
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE - 44,679 44,679
Unallocated corporate assets ROBRRIBE 89,134
Consolidated total assets IR EEE 133,813
Liabilities 8f&
Segment liabilities DEAR - 3,810 3,810
Unallocated corporate liabilities ROBARIBE 1,327
Consolidated total liabilities AR 5,137
Other segment information HibpEER
Surplus arising on revaluation of EHREMEEE 2 BH

investment properties - 5,318 5,318
Impairment losses reversed in the Wk BB E R

income statement 327 - 327

Other non-cash expenses Hi IR S = (12) (12)
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7.

(cont'd)

Business segments (cont’d)

For the year ended 31st December, 2005

Income statement:
Turnover

External sales
Segment result

Interest income
Unallocated corporate expenses
Finance costs

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Balance sheet:

Assets
Segment assets
Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Other segment information

Surplus arising on revaluation of
investment properties

Impairment losses reversed in the
income statement

Geographical segments

The Group's operations are principally located in Hong Kong. All identifiable
assets of the Group are located in Hong Kong. Accordingly, no geographical

segments is presented.

EBDE (H)

R E R (8)

BE-PTRF+-AST-ALFE

Investment Properties
and finance investment Consolidated
RE G MERE we
HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$’000
FHxT FET FET
e E N
INRGHE 509 4,189 4,698
2R ES 897 10,744 11,641
FEUA 429
ROBARFAL (2,695)
M5 E A (159)
B 75 BT g ) 9,216
FriSfif sz (2,124)
INE A 7,092
BEEEX:
BE
DEEE = 108,866 108,866
ADBAREE 27,241
IREREE 136,107
=0
DEAR - 3,104 3,104
AoBAFARG 1,205
meERaE 4,309
BHEEMEEE 2 BG
= 5,047 5,047
SR N EEEEE
388 = 388
e 5 E

CETNEEH RECEARAA s

AEBZEBITEMRNELE AEBE A A&
AIBEBUNER Rt AE\EJNMERDE-
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE
8. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 8. HM&LEWA
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH& T
Other operating income included the followings: Hib &L WA BIEATIER
Interest income FIEUA 1,846 429
Write back of allowance for bad and B O RIBAREE
doubtful debts 327 388
9. FINANCE COSTS 9. MBEM
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH& T
Interest on bank and other borrowings not BARAFAZEER
wholly repayable within five years ZIRITREMEER S - 159
10. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 10. BR #¢ A1l a A
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTET T T
Profit before tax have been arrived R B & A 2 400R -
at after charging:
Staff costs: BIRA
Directors’ remuneration (Note 11) Expe (fisr11) 204 153
Salaries and other benefits e RHEMER 1,066 976
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RINEFET IR
excluding directors and after forfeited TEIFEEEFLE MK
contribution of HK$9,000 (2005: HK$8,000) B2 589,000 7T
(ZZZHF:8,000/7T) 52 40
1,322 1,169
Auditors’ remuneration 1Z LR B B 300 460
and after crediting: WEFTA:
Property rental income, net of outgoings of MERSIA — kR
HK$965,000 (2005: HK$1,103,000) 32965,0007 7T
(ZZZH%:1,103,000/% 7T) 2,262 3,086
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE
11. DIRECTORS" EMOLUMENTS AND EMPLOYEES' 1NNEFZNEEME
EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EZH%
The aggregate amount of emoluments payable to the directors of the AFEERNARAEEZTMWE L5
Company during the year was HK$204,000 (2005: HK$153,000). 7$204,000% 7T (ZE TR 153,000
JT) e
The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31st December, HE-_ZETRF+_A=+—HEKZ=Z
2006 and 31st December, 2005 is shown as below: ERF+ A=+ HLFERSEEY
e 250
Salaries Retirement
and other scheme
Directors’ fees benefits contributions Total
Name of directors EBpg EsHe FERHEMEBN  REFFEMLN CH

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRx ThAT TFRx ThEr TFEz TiEx TFEx TEx

Executive directors HITES
Halina Hung, Shi-wei ERE 4 - - - - - 4 -
Aaron Tam, Chong-cheong 253 = = = = = = = =
Leung, Wing-pong REA 10 - - - - - 10 -
Kong, Chi-ming L5 10 - - - - - 10 -
2 - - - - - 2 -
Independent BYEHT
non-executive directors £z
Leung, Yun-fai 2B 60 52 - - - - 60 52
Lam, Yatfai WHEE 60 51 - - - - 60 51
David Chain, Chi-woo BER 60 50 - - - - 60 50
180 153 - = - = 180 153
204 153 - = - = 204 153
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE
11. DIRECTORS" EMOLUMENTS AND EMPLOYEES' 1NNEEZKEEMNE (B)
EMOLUMENTS (cont'd)
(b) Employees’ emoluments (b) ESH=
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, one rEFBRUEaFMEEEY—Z (ZF
(2005: one) was independent non-executive director of the Company THE: —) BARRIZEBILIENITE
whose emoluments are included in (a) above. The emoluments of the = HMe BTN EX(@) o gL
remaining four (2005: four) individuals were as follows: (ZE2EZRF M) AT 2B S ERHE
BT :
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER T T
Salaries and other benefits e RHEMEN 1,125 976
Retirement benefit scheme contributions IRIRE AT IR 52 4]
1,177 1,017
The emoluments of each individual were within the emolument band of BHATZ8E A1,0000008TA T Z
less than HK$1,000,000. B <& A Bl o

During the year ended 3 1st December, 2006 and 2005, no emoluments were RBE-ZZERFR_ZETRF+_A=1+—
paid by the Group to the five highest paid individuals, including directors, as an BIEFERN  RNEBHE S MERBE T2 A
inducement to join or upon joining the Group. No directors waived any E=PMES (BREES) (EREMARIMAR
emoluments in the year ended 31st December, 2006 and 31st December, SEERZEN-BE T F+_A=+—H

2005. R-ZERF+_A=+—HULEFERN UEE
EREEMAME -
12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12. FR 13 F 52
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET FHET
The tax charge comprises: BIAX L BE:
Current tax of the Company and its subsidiaries RNAE R EME AR 2 & BIA - =
Deferred tax (Note 27) RIEFIE (B E27) 692 2,124
692 2,124
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12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (cont'd)

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the group companies
which are subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax either incurred tax losses for the
year or have tax losses brought forward to set off assessable profit for the year.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the
relevant jurisdiction.

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax per the
consolidated income statement as follows:

B 75 & I
HE-—CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

12. TEMAX (&)

HRABNEENEH I EEARIRERNESL
75476 5 1R 3K B R BT A5 765 B 1R A H 36 F 1 2 AR
Bom A Mz EEE A RN ESTBMNSHIE
-

Hip A EAEE 2 BB R A MR A B R
GELIE S

FEZ I H B E W R 2 BT A F
AR

2006 2005
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
TiEx THIL
Profit before tax BRE AR A 5,511 9216
Tax at the Hong Kong Profits tax rate of 17.5% BREBNEHNE17 5% E 2HR 965 115 1612 175
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose BERIMAZ HBT 2 (1,264) (22.9) (2,523) (27.4)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes BB EATMA I 2 B e 2 977 17.7 714 77
Tax effect of tax losses/deferred tax assets TTRRBIEEE ETHE
not recognised BEMETE 1,850 33.6 2321 252
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised BRLAIRERLBBEE (1,836) (33.3) - -
Tax charge for the year FREREXM 692 12.6 2,124 20
Details of deferred tax are set out in note 27. BT IE 2 SIS SN 27 -
13. DIVIDENDS 13 18 &
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET T T
Proposed final dividend of HK$ 0.01 BR AR S F0.01E T
(2005: HK$0.01) per share (ZEZRF:001%7T) 7,941 7,941

The directors of the Company have resolved to recommend the payment of a
final dividend of HK$7,941,000 representing HK$0.01 (2005: HK$0.01) per
share in respect of the year ended 31st December, 2006. The final dividend
proposed after the balance sheet date has not been recognised as a liability at
the balance sheet date.

The proposed final dividends for the year ended 31st December, 2005 of
HK$0.01 per share was approved by the shareholders in general meeting and
paid during the year.

EEFREBREBE_TTNFT A=
—HIEFE 2 REKRET,941,0008 7T BN &K
0.01BITL(ZZTZTAF:00187T) - REHRA%
BRoAERENRGEERY AERBARG-

HE_TTAFT_A=+—HIEFEHRR
HREER00BILEERRASERRL
W EREF AR

CEEAAEE RECEERAT
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14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the profit for the
year of HK$4,819,000 (2005: HK$7,092,000) and on the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue of 794,057,800 shares during the year
(2005: 781,383,827 shares).

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 and 2005, diluted earnings per share
has been presented even though there were no diluting events during the

years.
15. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

On 27th December, 2006 and 8th December, 2006, Superkey Development
Limited and Boria Enterprises Limited, indirect wholly owned subsidiaries of the
Company, entered into two sale and purchase agreements with two independent
third parties (“the Purchasers”) in relation to the disposals of a car park located
at No. 4106, 4/F,, Bank of America Tower, 12 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong (the
“Car Park”) and a property located at 3rd Floor, Chung Kiu Godown Building,
63-71 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong (the “Property”)
at considerations of HK$538,000 and HK$8,800,000 respectively. The Car Park
was satisfied by the Purchasers in cash and the transaction was completed on
19th January, 2007. The Property shall be satisfied in cash and the transaction
would be completed on or before 31st May, 2007. In accordance with HKFRS
5, the above investment properties have been presented as assets classified as

held for sale in the balance sheet for the year ended 31st December, 2006.
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BE-FEAFES A=+ —AILFE
14. F &

B A% B 7R B F 2 AR 4F € 3% F1) 4,819,000/ 7T (=
TTHF:7,092,00087T) RAFEEETE
AR InAE 19 Bx 8794,057,800 (ZEF H
£:781,383,827/%) 5t &

“)H il

BREHE-_ZETENFR_ZETRFE+_A=+
—BIFETEAEEEHESE HEIDHRES
EREFEF -

150 SR/ IELREZEE

RIEERNF+ _A-F++tBAE_ZTTRF+
ZANB ARRZEEZENB QR REEE
BRERABREKPEERATERNEELE
=H(TERDFTMNEE W 9 BUAKRE
538,000/ 7T 12 8,800,000/ 7t 1 & B S B &
128 = FIRTTH L 41241065 FEA ([FE
f]) RERBEATAZBRAREEI— 715+
BEERANEIE2ME ([ME]) HEFESBM
EREITRZETLF—ATAAURESM
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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6. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Fair value
At 1st January, 2005
Disposals

Increase in fair value recognised in the income statement

At 31st December, 2005 and 1st January, 2006
Disposals

Increase in fair value recognised in the income statement

Reclassification to assets classified as held for sale

At 31st December, 2006

The Group's investment properties comprise land and buildings in Hong Kong

as follows:
Long leases REAMEL
Medium-term leases AR EAFE Y

R 7% 2 B AT
BHE_ZTENNF+_A=1+—HIFE

6. REWE

HK$'000
FET
AFE

N-ZEZTRE—H—HB 108,080
k= (5,407)
ER RS RIER 2 A FEE N 5,047

RZZEZRF+-_A=+—HK
—FEERF—H—H 107,720
HE (68,100)
ERRERER 2 AFEE M 5,318
ENOBIARHELEZEE (9,338)
R-ZEEXF+=-A=+—H 35,600
AEBEEBOE LI M EEFT 2 REMEN

™~

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHE T
- 620
35,600 107,100
35,600 107,720

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31st December, 2006,

has been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out on the date by

Norton Appraisals Limited, independent qualified professional surveyors not

connected with the Group. Norton Appraisals Limited has appropriate

qualifications and recent experience in the valuation of similar properties in the

relevant locations. The valuation, which conformed to The Hong Kong Institute

of Surveyors Valuation Standards on Properties (1st Edition) published by the

Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors was based on open market value basis.

All of the Group's investment properties held under operating leases to earn

rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are measured using the fair value

model and are classified and accounted for as investment properties.

REEREYMER = ngi-i—*ﬂ:ﬂ——ﬁ
ZAVTER-REAKEREBRE 2 BILA
REZBETTEHERFEERARTRZA
ETZAEREEMTE & HERE &ﬁﬁﬁﬁé
REHRNERBHEZAREYEEERLAE
B MO H 2 (AR R EZIE1$TEELT§/%
RIEEMEGEM 2 MEBERER (B —hR) -
WRAFTEEELETEM-

REBFARBEREHORA ARNE S HE

BARERGRZRENME AR FEENG
B UDBRINGEREME-

TEERGFTH eECEBERRAF 57




Notes to the Financial Statements B 15 2= M &E
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE

17. INTANGIBLE ASSET 17. BIC B E

Patent
= F:
HK$'000
FET
Cost R
At 1st January, 2005, 3 1st December, 2005 R=ZEZTRF—HF—H"
and 31st December, 2006 —ETERFFTZA=+—HBRK
ZETRFTA=1T—H 29,670
Amortisation and impairment #eE RO E
At st January, 2005, 3 1st December, 2005 R-EBEERF—H—H
and 31st December, 2006 —ETERFF+-A=+—HBK
—EERF+-_A=1+—H 29,670
At 31st December, 2006 and 31st December, 2005 RZZZERFE+ZA=+—A8K
—ETERhFE+A=+—H —
44 MR N\ =] fEE =%
18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 18. B = R Al Em
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHE T
Share of net assets of associates B E NP EEFE - -
Details of the Group's associates at 31st December, 2006 are set out in note AEEBHEATN _EENF+_A=+—H

33.

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's associates is

set out below:

ZHBEHRM S o

AEBBEARZHBERGARNT :

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FH& T

Turnover EER 1,395 -
Loss for the year NEEEE (12,678) (12,432)

Loss attributable to the Group REEELEE - =

Total assets wEE 15,633 11,023
Total liabilities BwEE (75,196) (65,875)
Net liabilities FEE (59,563) (54,852)

Net assets attributable to the Group AEEEIEFEE - =
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES ~ 19. 3t [&] #20 | 1 18 #E 25

2006 2005
HK$"000 HK$'000
TRER TAT

Share of net assets of jointly controlled entities Bh KRG EEE T - =

Details of the Group's jointly controlled entities at 31st December, 2006 are set ARER-ZFERNF+A=T—HZzARE
out in note 34. IR 2 FF B E AT EE34 o

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's jointly controlled AN B LR 4 M 2 BT S R R R AR T

entities is set out below:

2006 2005
HK$000 HK$'000
TER T T
Turnover S - =
Loss for the year RNEE R (20) (24)
Loss attributable to the Group REEE(EEE - =
Total assets mEE 4,314 4314
Total liabilities wAats (160,497) (160,485)
Net liabilities FEE (156,183) (156,171)
Net assets attributable to the Group REBEGFEE - =
it £ S A T R S
20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 20. I EZ R M EE
2006 2005
HK$000 HK$'000
FET T T
Club debentures 2HEES 220 220

|
0
Ul
>l
jq
H
—
k>
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>
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Included in trade and other receivables of the Group are trade receivables of
HK$271,000 (2005: HK$182,000) comprising mainly rental receivables which
are billed in advance and settlements are expected upon receipts of billings. Its
aged analysis at the balance sheet date is as follows:

Within 30 days 30HA
31-60 days 31—60H
Over 60 days #1860 H

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other
receivables at 31st December, 2006 approximate to their fair values.

22. SHORT-TERM LOANS RECEIVABLE

o

Loans receivable FEWE R
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts B REEIR A

The Group maintained a defined credit policy in accordance with respective
loan agreements. The age of loans receivable of the Group at the balance sheet

date was over due.
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21. B 5 N H R Wk T8

AEBZE S REMEKKIED 5 A271,000
BT (CZEZTRF:182,000 L) 2 EKE S
KRB TERAARE ZREMBHNUKE R
BRrexXNzREES ATAREERZER
SR

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAET
215 172

38 3

18 7

271 182

EFRAARELE S RAMERREN - F
TAETZA=+— A2 AFERAFEED
GE

22. FEWAS B E X

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#E T FET
3,203 3,530
(3.203) (3,530)

AEBREERZERBEMNRAREZEE
BR-AEEAREEAZREETRKBE D
Ao
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23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Included in trade and other payables of the Group are trade creditors of
HK$10,000 (2005: HK$146,000). Its aged analysis at the balance sheet date is

as follows:

Within 30 days 30HA
31-60 days 31—60H
Over 60 days FE3860H

The Directors consider that the carrying amount of the Group's trade and other

payables at 31st December, 2006 approximate to their fair values.

24. AMOUNTS DUE TO FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of the Group's amounts due

to fellow subsidiaries at 31st December, 2006 approximate to their fair values.

25. SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each

Authorised: VETERRAN -
At 31st December, 2006 and 2005 REZZEZERNFRZ
+=A=+—H
Issued and fully paid: E%*ﬁ&%(iﬁ&$=
At 1st January, 2005 R-_ZEETAF—H—H

Issue of new ordinary shares (note) BITE

At 31st December, 2006 and 2005 RZZEZER
— =

je‘% A (P )

TRE+=ZA=+—H

B 7% ¥R % I &

HE-—CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

23. B 5 M E AN A

AEEBEZE S KEMENFKEEF A 10,000
BT (CZERE:146,000 B 7T) 2 ENE S
KB AT AREER 2Rk

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TET

4 28

- 10

6 108

10 146
EERRAKECES RAMENFER-F
NE+TZA=Z+—HzZAFERAREER

off M

24. FEAS R Z Bt /B 2~ R SRR

FHESERELAR 2ERRBAEE BEFR

FRE(E0.01A T BiEk

TTHEF

RAEEZ EBNRZMERRFIER —TTR
F+=-—A=+—H Z@ﬁ@é@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ@* e
25. IR A
Number
ordinary shares Amount
ZERHE FRIA
HK$'000
FTHET
80,000,000,000 800,000
691,257,800 6,912
102,800,000 1,028
794,057,800 7,940
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25. SHARE CAPITAL (cont'd)

Note:

Pursuant to a share placing agreement dated 1st February, 2005, the Company issued
102,800,000 ordinary shares at price of HK$0.255 per share in February, 2005. The
proceeds was mainly used to repay the secured borrowings from a fellow subsidiary. The
new shares issued during the year rank pari passu with the then existing shares in all
respect.

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company has adopted a share option scheme on 15th February, 2002
(the 2002 Scheme") for the primary purpose of providing incentives to directors

and eligible employees. Details are as set out below:

Pursuant to the terms of the 2002 Scheme which will expire on 14th February,
2012, the Company may grant options to directors and full time employees of
the Company or its subsidiaries to subscribe for shares in the Company at a
consideration of HK$10 per grant. The subscription price for the shares under
the 2002 Scheme shall be a price determined by the directors of the Company
being at least the higher of the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotation sheets on the date of grant, or the average closing
price of the shares stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotation sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant. Options granted
are exercisable at any time during a period to be notified by the board of directors
of the Company but limited to a maximum period of ten years after the date
the options are granted. Options granted should be accepted within 21 days

from date of offer.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the 2002 Scheme and the other schemes shall
not exceed 10% of the shares in issue at the date on which the 2002 Scheme
becomes unconditional (the “Mandate Limit"). Options lapsed will not be counted
for the purpose of calculating the Mandate Limit. For the avoidance of doubt,
the share underlying the options which have been cancelled and have not

lapsed will be counted as part of the Mandate Limit.
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BEIRA-_SERE-_A—B2RNEESHE
RARZZEZTHFEZAREMRKR0.255 Bz ERE
£7102,800,000 R & AR - FTiS R IBE X ZRARERR
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FEHEERZAEROZER SR

26 At B% HX TDD _+ iJ

ARBAR-FZ_F_ATHBERA—IRARE
R ([T —F58)) FTEZANER
BEENAEREE FEHINWT:

REBENR-_ZT——F=-A+H@ EIE?%Z::E%
—FEHE ARBARIO BT ZREREAR
Eiﬁﬁff%’&EZ§$&1%1EE?E$EIE’DE\%$
RERfp 2 RERE — ST —F5E 2Rk
REEAARFAESRAE ERE/RMONE
H BB RS B IRER AR RHE MK
DREEFRHABAMABERZ B EBRAEA

BEXMARZBTEFAE (ARSER/E) -
ERHZRBRERARTDEZTSNE ZHMHE
MATBERS 1768 12 I A % DA R B AR 4R 1
BHEFTFRAR-MREZBBERENIEZ
B E21 RAA -

RAITEZ —_TT _FHE R EME8 TER
ZHARBRAEMA TETZERBRLER 75
HER _—TT _FHNAEKTEREHT
Befn 2 10% ([RERE]) Rt BRERSR
B EEECRBRETEFA-BRRREE
A RB R RIBEHEY K 2 B A5 5t
AEREERBEZ— 81D



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (cont'd)

The Mandate Limit may be refreshed at any time by the approval of the
shareholders in general meeting provided that the total number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the 2002
Scheme and the other share option schemes must not exceed 10% of the
shares in issue at the date of such shareholders’ approval. For the avoidance of
doubt, options previously granted under the 2002 Scheme and the other share
option schemes (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance
with the 2002 Scheme and the other share option schemes of the Company or
exercised options) will not be counted for the purpose of calculating the refreshed
10%.

The Company may, by the approval of the shareholders in general meeting,
grant options beyond the 10% limit provided that the options in excess of the
10% limit are granted only to employees specifically identified by the Company

before shareholders’ approval is sought.

Unless approved by the shareholders as set out herein, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted to each
employee (including both exercised and outstanding options) in any twelve-
month period must not exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue.
Where any further grant of options to an employee would result in the shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options granted and to be granted
to such person (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in the
twelve-month period up to and including the date of such further grant
representing in aggregate over 1% of the shares in issue, such further grant
must be separately approved by the shareholders in general meeting with such

employee and his associates abstaining from voting.

However, the overall limit on the number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options granted under all share option schemes of the Company

must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time.

No options were outstanding at 31st December, 2006 and 31st December,
2005 under the 2002 Scheme. No options were granted, exercised, cancelled

or lapsed during the two years.

R 7% 2 B AT
BHE_ZTENNF+_A=1+—HIFE

26. REEHEETE| (8)
BRERBELARREBRERRNS EHEEZAIBERE
FHMRTER_SE _FAE R EMRER
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27. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES/(ASSETS)

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities/(assets) provided/(recognised)

by the Group and movements thereon during the current and prior reporting

B 755 ¥R 5% I o

HE-CEAF+ A=+ AIFE

27. BB BEAE (BE)

AT A& BE M E—ERE R A EERE
B/O(BR)2IBRERHEAE(BEE) R

periods: EBEs:
Revaluation Accelerated
of investment tax Tax
properties depreciation losses Total
EE hng
REY RIBFE BIEEE ECR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAxT FAT FAT
At 1st January, 2005 RZEERF—H—H (2,321) 3,175 (1,947) (1,093)
Charge to the income MEARFER=ER
statement for the year 858 305 807 1,970
Realised on disposal of HEREYEREE
investment property 264 (110) = 154
At 31st December, 2005 RZEERF+=_A=+—H (1,199) 3,370 (1,140) 1,031
Charge to the income HNERFERER
statement for the year 945 130 (937) 138
Realised on disposal of HERBYEREE
investment property 1,514 (960) - 554
At 31st December, 2006 R-BERF+=-HA=+—H 1,260 2,540 (2,077) 1,723

At 31st December, 2006, the Group has unused tax losses of HK$709,818,000
(2005: HK$709,059,000) available for offset against future profits. A deferred
tax asset has been recognised in respect of HK$11,869,000 (2005:
HK$6,516,000) of such losses. No deferred tax assets have been recognised in
respect of the remaining tax losses of HK$697,949,000 (2005:
HK$702,543,000) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. All unused

tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.
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28. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group as lessee

Minimum lease payments paid RISERRN 2
HEEE

under operating leases

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future minimum

lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

—FR

Within one year

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for its office

premises. Leases and rentals are negotiated for a fixed term of two years.
The Group as lessor
Property rental income earned during the year was HK$3,227,000 (2005:

HK$4,189,000) with a rental yields of approximately 7.18% (2005: 3.89%).

Certain properties have committed tenants for the next two years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for the following

future minimum lease payments:

B 75 3R 2% P 5
BHE_ZTENNF+_A=1+—HIFE

8. I EMHA LB

AEE (UAERBAEG)
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
56 42
REZR AKREZTIHEEEROZ AR

BEMASAEZIHANT:

2006 2005
HK$"000 HK$'000
TRER TAT
59 7

REBDREEREBR B AZYERNZHE
- HBAREE 2 ARHEELMF-

rEEH (KHBEAEZ1T)

NER BRI MRS WA B3,227,0007% 70
(ZZEZARF:4,189,000/8 L)  EMA S W =X
N E718% (ZZZTHF 3.89%) - & TWEE
KRB EHREC TN 2L

REEZR AEEREFEFTFEN 2 AER
BEEHEMT:

The Group
rEE

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHBIT
Within one year —FR 2,334 1,627
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EZFHF (BIEERMEEN) 632 455
2,966 2,082
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29. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution schemes for all eligible employees.

The assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group, in

funds under the control of trustees. The retirement benefit cost charged to the

consolidated income statement represents contributions payable to those

schemes by the Group for the year.

The total cost charged to consolidated income statement of HK$52,000 (2005:
HK$40,000) after forfeited contribution for HK$9,000 (2005: HK$8,000)

represents contributions payable to these schemes by the Group for the year.

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

(a) Transactions

During the year ended 31st December, 2006:

0]

(i)

(iii)

The Group paid interest of HK$ Nil (2005: HK$159,000) to Oriental
Ford Finance Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the Company. This
interest was charged at prevailing market rates based on outstanding

balances during the year.

The Group paid rent of HK$56,000 (2005: HK$42,000) to Chinese
Estates, Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the Company, for the lease
of office premises to the Group. The amount paid was based on

terms agreed by both parties.

The Group received rental income of HK$118,000 (2005:
HK$118,000) from The House of Kwong Sang Hong Limited, an
associated company of Chinese Estates. The rental was charged at
a fixed amount of approximately HK$10,000 per month, which

was based on terms agreed by both parties.
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() AEBERAARBZRZAHKBAR
Oriental Ford Finance Limitedz fif
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

(b)

(9

(cont'd)
Compensation of key management personnel

Compensation for key management personnel, including amount paid to

the Company's directors and the senior executives is as follows:—

Salaries and other short-term benefits e RE MG EER
Pension scheme contributions RIRETBI R

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 11 to the

consolidated financial statements.

Balance

Details of balances with related parties at the balance sheet date are set

out in the consolidated balance sheet.

R 7% 2 B AT
BHE_ZTENNF+_A=1+—HIFE

30.6 @&
(&)

(b)) FEEEANSZFHH

IREBEABZEFM EEENARAE

ERERITBRABEZREE2MOT
2006 2005
HK$000 HK$'000
F#E T FET
463 406
22 19
485 425
EEMe 2 HFBRREE M BHRE
BIEETT ©
(c) #=&t

REERZRAEALRZERFBIARN
HAEEEABXR-

CEEAAEE RECEERAT
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31. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY

B 755 ¥ 2% P =

NFEFZA=+—HIFE

The Company's balance sheet at the balance sheet dates are as follows: RRRNEERZEEABRET:
2006 2005
B 5 FHET FAT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries B A RS 59,057 89,309
Club debenture SHES 100 100
59,157 89,409
Current assets MENE
Prepayment and other receivables TR FRIE N HAth e W IR 309 280
Bank balances and cash RITEFRIES 86,995 26,575
87,304 26,855
Current liabilities ENAE
Accruals and other payables FEETRRIE N EL A PR U RIE 467 487
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary i ANIETER ) VNGIE /S 122 109
589 596
Net current assets MENE EFRE 86,715 26,259
Total assets less current liabilities BEERREAGE 145,872 115,668
Non-current liability ERBEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEASTFT /B A RIFRIR 36,150 65
Total assets and liabilities BEHEEETE 109,722 115,603
Capital and reserves A K (et A
Share capital [N 7,940 7,940
Share premium and reserves Bt e 8 K ot e @) 101,782 107,663
109,722 115,603
Note: Bt =%
(a) Share premium and reserves (a) ROZERGEE
Share Retained
premium profits Total
B E RE =T FLEC)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT
The Company PN
At 1st January, 2005 R-ZEERF—HA—H - 81,919 81,919
Shares placement B E AR (D 24,764 - 24,764
Profit for the year REZHF - 980 980
At 31st December, 2005 RZBZHF+-_HA=+—H 24,764 82,899 107,663
Dividends ¥ - (7,941) (7,941)
Profit for the year AN H - 2,060 2,060
At 31st December, 2006 R-BERFE+=-A=+—H 24,764 77,018 101,782
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32. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company'’s principal subsidiaries at 31st December, 2006 are as

follows:
Nominal
value of issued
and fully
Name of Place of paid ordinary
Subsidiary incorporation share capital
BEBRITRHE
o) NGRS AR EERAZEHE
Boria Enterprises Limited Hong Kong HK$20
KB ERR AR s 2077
Gold Concept Limited Hong Kong HK$2
EAEE] SYNG] BE 2% T
Great King Limited Hong Kong HK$2
REHRDA BB 27T
Legend Power Ltd. (note) British Virgin Islands ~ US$2,000
(BF=E) REERRES 2,000 =7t
Superkey Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2
BHERBERAA BB 2% T

Note: Pursuant to the debt restructuring in July 2003, Koga Limited (a creditor of the
Group previously) was granted a call option to acquire 50% interest in Legend
Power Ltd., within the next 5 years from the date of the completion (January,
2004) of the transfer of the equity interest in Legend Power Ltd. from Koga Limited
to the Group under the debt restructuring, at a consideration of the higher of
HK$150,000 and 50% of the consolidated net tangible assets of Legend Power
Ltd. when the call option is exercised. Such option has not been exercised during
the year.

All of the above subsidiaries operate in Hong Kong.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of
the directors, principally affect the results or assets of the Group. To give details
of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of the

year or at any time during the year.

B 75 & I
HE-—CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

RETENE QA

ARREEMBEATNR-BEAET=A=+
—BZHEEMT

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share capital
held by the Company Principal activity

ARFFERIT
RAEE L= FEXEH
Directly Indirectly
HE LiEE:
= 100% Property investment
MEKE
= 100% Property investment
MERKE
= 100% Property investment
MERE
= 100% Investment holding
BB
= 100% Property investment
MERKE

e RER-_TT=F+ AETEKEH Koga
Limited (RSB 2 ATERE A ) EXREHE 7®
Koga Limited 1RIE EH E 4 T M A & B B
##3% Legend Power Lid. & (ZZTZWMF—A)
EETRF A AR 1T RS B4 8 A 150,000
7 C 3k Legend Power Ltd. 2 4R & B L & EFE
50% (AR =& /%) 2 RE B A Legend
Power Ltd.Z 50%%# & °

MELRMBARBERELE:-
ERAFIAREERAIBZREAREEEEASE

EzAAANBAT -EERA SRS
ARZARES BRTE

B A AE A BT BB 8 ] I 4 AR By B4R 79 A 1T B )
BEEMREEEBRES-

TIETREFH sEREARAA
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Details of the Group's associates which are held indirectly by the Company at

31st December, 2006 are as follows:

Form of

business Place of
Name of associate and structure incorporation
BENREE EJ k=S 11 B 3L 4t B
Legend GP (Canada) Limited Incorporated British Virgin Islands

EERiiiPAva REEBARAS
Legend Power System Inc. Incorporated Canada

FEARSZ JIEWN

Details of the Group's jointly controlled entities which are held indirectly by the

Company at 31st December, 2006 are as follows:

Form of
Name of business Place of
jointly controlled entity and structure incorporation
HEEGIRE SR E03 Rz i ok fHf B S itk B
Golden Royce Investment Limited Incorporated Hong Kong
SHETREBRAA] A SZ B
Top Grade Assets Limited Incorporated British Virgin Islands
EERiifPAva REEBARAS
Upgrade Properties Limited Incorporated British Virgin Islands
Gl A REEBRES
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AAREEFBEZAEB T EHERRR -
ERET A=+ —HZHFBWAT:

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share
capital held
FrisE 17
RAHEELZE

50%

50%

i

Proportion of
nominal value
of issued share
capital held
e 817

IR ASTE (B bE 2R

40%

50%

50%

Principal activity

ETERER

Investment holding
BB

Trading of energy saving
machines

EERIAER

NEIMEFA 2 N EE T 2 AR EH#ER
—ERERFT A=+ —BZHEBAOT:

Principal activity

EREK

Property investment

YEZE

Property investment

MERE

Property investment

MEKE



Notes to the Financial Statements
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35. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

@

(b)

On 27th December, 2006 and 8th December, 2006, Superkey
Development Limited and Boria Enterprises Limited (“Boria”), indirect
wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company, entered into two sale and
purchase agreements with two independent third parties (“the
Purchasers") in relation to the disposals of a car park located at No. 4106,
4/F., Bank of America Tower, 12 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong (the “Car
Park”) and a property located at 3rd Floor, Chung Kiu Godown Building,
63-71 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong (the
“Property”) at considerations of HK$538,000 and HK$8,800,000
respectively. The Car Park was satisfied by the Purchasers in cash and the
transaction was completed on 19th January, 2007. The Property shall be
satisfied in cash and the transaction would be completed on or before
31st May, 2007. Details of the disposal of the Property was disclosed in
the Company’s announcement dated 12th December, 2006.

On 4th January, 2007 and 16th January, 2007, Boria further entered into
two preliminary sale and purchase agreements with another two separately
independent third parties in relation to the disposals of 11th Floor and
7th Floor to 10th Floor, Chung Kiu Godown Building, 63-71 Lei Muk
Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong at consideration of
approximately HK$5.18 million and HK$20.66 million respectively, which
shall be satisfied by the two purchasers in cash and completed on or
before 25th July, 2007 and on 6th August, 2007 respectively. Details of
the two disposals were disclosed in the Company's announcement dated
8th January, 2007 and 13th February, 2007.

36. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current

year's presentation.

37. AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board
of Directors on 8th March, 2007.
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Five Year Financial Summary

Summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five years

EFEMBHE

AEERBERFZEE BERAGBHEN

is as follows: T
For the nine For the year
months ended
ended 31st March,
BE+=A BZE=A
For the year ended 31st December, =+—HL =+—H
BE+t-A=1+—-HLEFE nfEA LFE
2006 2005 2004  31.12.2003 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAET FET FAET FAET
(restated) (Note) (Note)
(B3) (P5E) (Pf5E)
Results S
Turnover E¥E 3,512 4,698 9,362 3,287 8,951
Profit/(loss) before tax BRIATEF, (B18) 5511 9,216 10,204 439,910 (244,867)
Income tax expense Fre R (692) (2,124) 306 (43) (440)
Profit/(loss) for the year/period F/BNEH, (Fi8) 4,819 7,092 10,510 439,867 (245,307)
Attributable to TolREl 4,819 7,092 10,510 439,867 (245,247)
Minority interests DER RS - - - - (60)
Profit/(loss) for the year/period F/HNER, (BR) 4,819 7,092 10,510 439,867 (245,307)
At 31st December, At 31st March,
R+=—A=+—H R=BA=+-—H
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT FET FAT FAT
(restated) (Note) (Note)
(&5)) (B 3E) (FfEE)
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Total assets BAE 133,813 136,107 126,205 126,148 169,493
Total liabilities Bwar (5,137) (4,309) (27,291) (39,111)  (545,303)
128,676 131,798 98,914 87,037 (375,810)
Equity attributable to equity BARRAERHAA
holders of the parent [EIER AR 128,676 131,798 98,914 87,037 (375,916)
Minority interests DE R - - - - 106
128,676 131,798 98,914 87,037 (375,810)
Note:  These figures have not been restated for the effect of HK(SIC) Interpretation 21 Wit ZEHFTURABT BSOS EMA 2 HK

Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets issued by the

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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Summary of Investment Properties wEWEL
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE

Particulars of the Group's properties, all of which are wholly-owned, at 31st December, 2006 are as follows:

AEBE2ERAZRENER _BERF+_A=+T—HZHFBWET:

Properties held for investment BEREWHE
Property Term of lease Purpose Floor area
LS HOFH A EHEE
(Square metre)
(FFK)
4th Floor Medium-term Godown and Parking 8,964
(including the flat roof thereof), R ER - EI

5th Floor, 7th Floor, 8th Floor
9th Floor, 10th Floor, 11th Floor
and car parking space No. 25
on Ground Floor

Chung Kiu Godown Building

63 — 71 Lei Muk Road

Kwai Chung

New Territories

Hong Kong

(BFEFA) -
5K 712812
O 1011 R
N 255K B {7

TEERFTH eECEARARRAE 73




Summary of Investment Properties REMERE

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE

Assets classified as held for sale NRRBELHEZEE

Property Term of lease Purpose Floor area

LS HOFH Az B H A
(Square metre)

(FFK)

Car Parking Space N0.4106 on 4th Floor Long-term Parking 10.5

Bank of America Tower K B

12 Harcourt Road

Central

Hong Kong

BB

FIR

ERE12%

EBERITH L
41 410658 E AL

3rd Floor Medium-term Godown 2,050
Chung Kiu Godown Building  Hj =0
63 — 71 Lei Muk Road

Kwai Chung

New Territories

Hong Kong

BB

AR

2R

RARE63-715%

PEEAKE

g
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